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1 Attachment C 67

Question 35 Follow-up:  Please clarify if the hours 
included in the answer represent the total hours for all 
services performed under the contract or only the 
hours for the hourly pool. Similarly, please clarify if 
the invoiced amounts include costs for all services 
performed under the contract or only for the hourly 
pool.

The invoiced amounts include costs for all services 
performed under the contract. The hours included in 
the answer represent only part of the hours for 
services performed under the contract.  The total 
hours for all payment methodology services requested 
is not currently provided by the incumbent vendor. In 
addition to the total hours listed in the original 
answer document, the vendor also performs inpatient 
rate setting, outpatient rate setting and a quarterly 
data pull from DOM's MMIS.

2 Attachment C 67

In reviewing the State’s response to question 35,  this 
bidder believes that the reported figures require 
further clarification. The Invoice Amounts reported 
in the State’s table for each year appear to reflect the 
total amount paid to the incumbent for all payment 
methodology services, however the Total Hours 
figures relate only to ‘hour pool’ projects, and do not 
encompass all payment methodology services 
provided. Would the State please clarify?

See response to question #1
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3 Amendment 4 
Clarifications

Item #2 2. Section 
1.5 Anticipated 

Timeline

Can DOM please confirm that the bid opening time 
remains at 3pm CT and that the Teams Meeting link 
and dial in information shared in the IFB document is 
still correct eventhough the due date has been 
extended to January 27, 2023?

Yes, the public opening will be at 3:00 p.m. on 
Friday, January 27, 2023.  The TEAMS meeting link 
and dial in information remains the same. 
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